"MAXIMIZING STUDENT LEARNING AND ACHIEVEMENT"

Gallatin County High School

SBDM Council Minutes September 13, 2018

4:30 P.M. GCHS Media Center

Called to Order: 4:32 p.m. by Jon Jones

Members Present: Angie Lewis, Becky Watkins, Silvia Trimble, Stacy Tainsh, Katie Howell,

and Andy Jones.

Absent Member: Darrin Herndon

Guests: Mr. Hammond Opening Business:

A. Approve September Agenda: Motion to approve September agenda by Andy Jones, seconded by Angie Lewis. Consensus.

Planning/Instruction/Communication-Principals' Report:

- A. Discuss CSIP updates-Addressing "No common Planning time" via focus groups or RTI plan through focus groups regarding Civics exam, improvement in math and reading scores.
- B. Achieve 3000 updates- Students were given their baseline assessments, now we start using the program on Wednesdays in focus group.
- C. Update on board action regarding graduation policy- Board office approved graduation policy.

New Business---Approval for: Motion to approve the following items:

- A. Fundraiser requests- Motion to approve all fundraisers with the exception of Sarah Webster's request for Kroger Community Rewards was made by Stacy Tainsh, seconded by Becky Watkins. Consensus. Note: PTSO's Haunted House is withdrawn from agenda.
- B. Field trip requests- Motion to approve field trips made by Andy Jones, seconded by Katie Howell. Consensus.
- C. Facilities requests- Motion to approve facilities request made by Andy Jones, seconded by Becky Watkins. Consensus.
- D. Introduction of new SBDM members- Mr. Darrin Herndon and Mrs. Katie Howell. No approval needed.
- E. Set new times and dates for 2018-2019 SBDM meetings- Site-based meetings will occur at 4:00 p.m. on the second Thursday of each month. Motion made to approve by Becky Watkins, seconded by Angie Lewis. Consensus.
- F. Resignations- James Hendrix and Adam Fowler did not accept the positions offered to them.
- G. Hiring requests-Motion made to approve the following new hires by Katie Howell, seconded by Becky Watkins. Consensus.
 - Kevin Dailey- Beta Club
 - Bradley Stephenson-Business teacher, head baseball coach, and 9th grade boys' basketball coach.
 - Andrea Ogden- Special Education
 - Charlie Ferguson- Assistant boys' soccer coach.
- H. Approval to spend SBDM money for JCTC expenses/to be reimbursed by students-Motion to approve made by Stacy Tainsh, seconded by Katie Howell.
- Updates on adjustment to dress code (holes in jeans), lockers, and purses. Motion to approve adjustments to dress code made by Angie Lewis, seconded by Katie Howell. Consensus.
- J. Discussion about hiring KASC to review and rewrite our SBDM policies (\$300.00 expense to clean up our SBDM policies

- K. Edgenuity Online Course Agreement- Motion to approve made by Andy Jones, seconded Katie Howell. Consensus.
- L. ASVAB testing- October 15, 2018 for juniors and seniors interested in the military.

Old Business: -

A. Review of SBDM training by members.

Closed Session:

A. None

Member and Community Communications:

- Mr. Hammond- Facility plans/new locks and other building improvements.
- Mr. Jones- Raptor training.

Consent Items:

- August Minutes- Motion to approve made by Andy Jones seconded by Katie Howell. Consensus.
- SBDM Budget- Motion to approve made by Andy Jones, seconded by Angie Lewis. Consensus.

Adjourn- Motion to adjourn at 5:43made by Katie Howell seconded by Angie Lewis. Consensus.